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From: DeAndrea, Pam
To: Town Administrator
Subject: RE: Change in mileage TH-47 (Dugway Rd)
Date: Monday, November 28, 2022 2:18:00 PM
Attachments: image005.png

image006.png

image001.png

Thank you Sandi,

TH-47 has always been a Y where it intersects with VT-7 as you show in the image from the current
Town Highway map. What has changed from a T to a Y is actually at the intersection of TH-47 and TH-
48.

See the highlighted yellow in Google Maps below:
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Best,
Pam

Pamela DeAndrea (she/her) | AOT GIS Professional III, Mapping Section
Vermont Agency of Transportation
219 North Main Street | Barre, VT 05641

802-793-7555 | pam.deandrea@vermont.gov
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From: Town Administrator <townadmin@wallingfordvt.com>
Sent: Monday, November 28, 2022 1:43 PM

To: DeAndrea, Pam <Pam.DeAndrea@vermont.gov>
Subject: FW: Change in mileage TH-47 (Dugway Rd)

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the
sender.

Hi,

I've passed your question regarding TH 5 onto the Highway Dept.
As for TH 47..Dugway Road...hasn’t it always been a Y? It shows as a Y on the VTrans map:

Sincerely,

Sandi Switzer

Town Administrator
Town of Wallingford
75 School Street
Wallingford, VT 05773
(802)446-2872
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Visit the municipal website at www.wallingfordvt.com for Agendas, Meeting Minutes, Town Clerk
and Treasurer information, municipal officer contacts and much more.

Please note that this email message, along with any response or reply, is considered a public record,
and thus, subject to disclosure under the Vermont Public Records Law (1 V.S.A. §§ 315-320).

From: Town Clerk <townclerk@wallingfordvt.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 24, 2022 8:05 PM

To: Town Administrator <townadmin@wallingfordvt.com>
Subject: Fw: Change in mileage TH-47 (Dugway Rd)

Town of Wallingford
75 School Street
Wallingford VT 05773
Phone 802-446-2336

www.wallingfordvt.com

Happy Thanksgiving!

From: DeAndrea, Pam <Pam.DeAndrea@vermont.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2022 3:01 PM

To: Town Clerk <townclerk@wallingfordvt.com>

Cc: AQT - Mileage Certificates <AQOT.MileageCertificates@vermont.gov>
Subject: Change in mileage TH-47 (Dugway Rd)

HiJulie,

| wanted to let you know that we noticed that the intersection of Dugway Rd (TH-47) and Dugway
Rd Extension (TH-48) is now a Y and no longer a T (see blue highlighted road segments in image
below).

This results in an increase of 0.02 Class 3 miles for TH-47. We will include this update on the 2023
Mileage Certificate and Town Highway Map.
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On another note, has the town done anything to bring a 0.13 mile portion of TH-5 up to Class 3
standards? See excerpt from the Town Highway Map below.

Thank you,
Pam

Pamela DeAndrea (she/her) | AOT GIS Professional III, Mapping Section
Vermont Agency of Transportation

219 North Main Street | Barre, VT 05641

802-793-7555 | pam.deandrea@vermont.gov
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